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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: August 2, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1-2023-2024 of the Governing Board of the Tahoe Truckee

Unified School District to Establish August as the Immunization
Awareness Month

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 1-2023-2024 of the Governing Board of the Tahoe Truckee Unified
School District to Establish August as the Immunization Awareness Month

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

National Immunization Month was established to encourage people of all ages to make sure they
are up to date on the vaccines recommended for them. Communities use the month of August
each year to raise awareness about the important role vaccines play in preventing serious,
sometimes deadly, diseases. New California vaccine law went into effect on July 1, 2016;
eliminating the option for the Personal Belief Exemption. Tahoe Truckee Unified School District
believes that the physical, social and emotional well-being of students results from a partnership
between families, the school staff, and the community.
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PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant
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